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The Honorable Alison J. Nathan

United States District Court

Southern District of New York

40 Foley Square, Room 2102

New York, NY 10007

Re:  Felix et al. v. City of New York et al., 16-cv-5845 (AJN)

Dear Judge Nathan: SO ORDERED.

We represent the Plantiffs in the above referenced case. We write in response to the
Court’s February 11, 2021 Order, Dkt. No. 159, and April 8, 2021 Order, Dkt. No. 161, to seek a
final 30-day of the deadlines set forth in the February 11 Order, or until July 11, 2021. Today,
June 10, 2021, Plaintiff received a Decree from the Surrogate’s Court approving the settlement
of this matter. The Parties can now exchange and finalize settlement paperwork. We anticipate
filing a stipulation of dismissal shortly. Plaintiff was unable to obtain the consent of Defendants
given that the Law Department has continued to have issues with accessing their computer
system. This is the second request for an extension.
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We appreciate the Court’s attent

cc: All Counsel (via ECF)

SO ORDERED.
ALISON J. NATHAN, U.S.D.].
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